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Mr. Cory Sterling, P.Eng. S. Chicorelli 2Nt
Development Engineer R. Stefik
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Calgary, AB T2P 5C5
Dear Mr. Sterling:

RE: CONCURRENT PRODUCTION WITH GOOD ENGINEERING PRACTICE
CORRECTION
BUICK CREEK LOWER HALFWAY “C” POOL

Concurrent Production approval number 00-07-002 was issued by the Oil and Gas Commission
on May 2, 2000, effecting production from the Buick Creek Lower Halfway “C” pool from the
well Talisman Hz Buick d-A73-1/94-A-11 (WA# 12220).

Condition #1 of the approval, granted under the authority of section 97 of the Petroleum and
natural Gas Act, states that the project area is located in NTS 94-A-14. This is an error. The
condition should read;

1. The area of the scheme shall consist of units 73 and 74 of Block 1/94-A-11.

Please amend your records to reflect this correction. We apologize for any inconvenience this
may cause you.

Sincerely,

4 : .
Peter Attariwala, P. Eng.
Supervisor
Reservoir Engineering
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